Marina Comm. Meeting Min. for Oct 23, 2018

Present Gwen Norris, John Woodruff, Adam Hange, Vic Kasparian, Terry Zimmerly, and Jim Frost

Questions about the ramp

1.

G W

Sometimes the force coming down the drainage canal is strong, how will that effect the bottom
of the ramp?

If we need to re-permit, what is the cost?

Can our residents use Hix Marine boat ramp to take their boats out of the marina?

What is the smallest time frame that we will need to have the ramp closed?

Quality Marina thinks we could amend the current RFP and have the cost considerably reduced,
can we do this?

Can we legally only have one bid, this is not the case with most government contracts?

How is the quality of the materials used checked as the job is being done?

Armor Lock?

Gwen will look over the contracts and have any additional questions ready for Mark on the 14™ of Nov.

Terry Zimmerly
Marina Chair



